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QUESTION 1

Which of the following tools is used to attack the Digital Watermarking? 

A. 2Mosaic 

B. Gifshuffle 

C. Active Attacks 

D. Steg-Only Attack 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 2

All of the following are the outputs of the Acquire Project Team process except for which one? 

A. Resource calendars 

B. Enterprise environmental factors 

C. Project staff assignments 

D. Project management plan updates 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 3

Steve works as a Network Administrator for Blue Tech Inc. All client computers in the company run the Windows Vista
operating system. He often travels long distances on official duty. While traveling, he connects to the office server
through his laptop by using remote desktop connection. He wants to run an application that is available on the server of
the company. When he connects to the server, he gets a message that the connection is blocked by the firewall. He
returns to his 
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office to resolve the issue. He opens the Windows Firewall Settings dialog box. What actions should he perform in the
dialog box given below to accomplish the task? 

Hot Area: 
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Correct Answer: 
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QUESTION 4

You are the project manager for your organization and are trying to determine which vendor your organization will use.
You have determined that any vendor that would like to bid on your project work will need to have a Microsoft Certified
System Engineer on staff, have eight years of Cisco experience, and have at least two references from similar projects.
What have you created in this scenario? 

A. Screening system for the vendors 

B. Weighting system for the vendors 

C. Preferred vendors list 

D. Bidders conference 

Correct Answer: A 
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QUESTION 5

John works as a professional Ethical Hacker. He has been assigned the project of testing the security of www.we-are-
secure.com. John notices that the We-are-secure network is vulnerable to a man-inthe-middle attack since the key
exchange process of the cryptographic algorithm it is using does not authenticate participants. Which of the following
cryptographic algorithms is being used by the Weare-secure server? 

A. RSA 

B. Diffie-Hellman 

C. Twofish 

D. Blowfish 

Correct Answer: B 
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